

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-0804-22

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND TOWN CODE CHAPTER 18
AS IT RELATES TO ADDRESSING

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF APEX AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. That Section 18-1 of the Town of Apex Code of Ordinances is hereby amended as shown immediately below with deletions being shown by struck-through text and additions being shown by underlined text:

Sec. 18-1. - Building numbering—~~Map~~Addressing Policy.

The ~~property numbering map~~ entitled the "Apex, North Carolina House Numbering Plan" and dated January, 1957, "Town of Apex Address Policy" approved by the Apex Town Council on August 5, 2003 as it may be amended from time to time, is hereby adopted as the official ~~property numbering map~~ addressing policy of the town. All property numbers assigned shall be assigned in accordance with this ~~numbering map~~ policy, and no other property numbers shall be used or displayed in the town except numbers assigned in accordance with the official ~~numbering map~~ policy. A copy of the ~~The property numbering map~~ addressing policy shall be kept on file in the office of the town clerk.

Section 2. That Section 18-2 of the Town of Apex Code of Ordinance is hereby repealed in its entirety.

Section 3. That section 18-3 of the Town of Apex Code of Ordinances is hereby amended as shown immediately below with deletions being shown by struck-through text and additions being shown by underlined text:

Sec. 18-3. - Same—Owners to display numbers on property.

Every property owner of improved property shall display in a conspicuous place on the property the number assigned, which number shall be of a type ~~approved by the town council~~ described in the official addressing policy, and which number shall be maintained in a legible condition.

Section 4. That section 18-4 of the Town of Apex Code of Ordinances is hereby amended as shown immediately below with deletions being shown by struck-through text and additions being shown by underlined text:

Sec. 18-4. - Same—Future buildings.

All residence and business buildings when erected shall be assigned a number in accordance with the ~~house numbering plan map~~ official addressing policy and shall purchase and display the number as provided in section 18-3.

Section 5. The Town Clerk and/or Town Manager are hereby authorized to renumber, revise formatting, correct typographic errors, to verify and correct cross references, indexes and diagrams as necessary to codify, publish, and/or accomplish the provisions of this ordinance or future amendments as long as doing so does not alter the terms of this Ordinance.

Section 6. Severability, Conflict of Laws. If this ordinance or application thereof to any person or circumstances is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions or applications of the ordinance which can be given separate effect and to the end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are hereby repealed.

Section 7. Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective upon adoption.

Introduced by Council Member: _____

Seconded by Council Member: _____

This the 4th day of August 2020.

Jacques K. Gilbert
Mayor

ATTEST:

Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC
Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Laurie L. Hohe
Town Attorney